From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 12/11/2024 08:05 AM
Subject: Invitation for CGR

Greetings from AIIMS, Rishikesh !!

The CGR will be held on the Nov 12, 2024 in CPD Hall, AIIMS Rishikesh from 8:00 AM to 9:00 AM. You can
join online through the following link:

Meeting link:
https://aiimsrishikesh.webex.com/aiimsrishikesh/j.php?MTID=mc872dd96d3b41d64e8daf33403ba7ccb

Tuesday, Nov 12, 2024, 8:00 AM | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number: 2519 844 4103
Meeting password: 121124

Thanks & Regards
Regional Resource Centre

Dept of Telemedicine
AlIMS Rishikesh

CGR — Department of Anaesthesiology

Name: Master L Age: 5 years Clinician in charge of OT:

Dr Mridul Dhar

Resident:- UHID: 20240011665 Clinical discussant:

Dr Rakshith M Adiga (SR)
Ward: Trauma Ortho Moderator In-Charge

Dr YS Payal
DOA: 23-02-2024 DOD:28-02-2024

Primary Physician:

Dr Qamar Azam

Presenting complaint: H/O Trauma — Runover by truck over right lower limb
HOPI: H/O trauma by run over by truck over right lower limb
Presented to ED, posted for below knee amputation

No other known co-morbidities



No past surgery/ anaesthetic exposure
Not on any chronic medications
Examination: GC — Fair
Airway : Mouth opening — adequate,
No loose tooth
MMPG Il
Adequate neck movement
CVS: S1 and S2 present, no murmurs
RS: NVBS present over B/L lung fields

Investigation and Management — to be discussed



